
Please see attached response to JDS’s RFI regarding drilling and blasting to grade of the Roberts Bay Fuel Tank Farm 

Sorry ACONEX does not recognize the Hoep Bay e-mail address.  Beside then you would have to log into aconex!!! 

Sincerely, 

Lowell 

  

From: Lowell Wade  
Sent: 29/04/2011 11:10:12 AM PDT (GMT -07:00) 
To: Calvin Goldschmidt, Maritz Rykaart : Greg Blaylock, Ishan Fechter, Doug Fielding, Jerry Graham, Kevin Oakes, Dave Sherlock, Nick Stoneberger  
Mail Number: SRK-ACK-000001  
Subject: Re: Rob Bay Tank Farm - Blasted Base Preparation  
 
  
The modified construction approach suggested in NEM-RFI-030 is not acceptable to SRK. Once blasting 
has been completed all blasted material must be excavated to allow the Engineer to inspect and 
approve the exposed bedrock surface and an as-built survey to be completed (note that dental cleaning 
is not required). Following that, approved engineered fill must be used to bring the area to design 
grade as per the current IFC drawings and specifications. The proposed modification of construction 
methodology mentioned in NEM-RFI-030 will put the integrity of the facility at a very high risk. The 
proposed mitigation measures suggested in the RFI will not adequately address the risk and are 
therefore not acceptable. 
  

From: Calvin Goldschmidt  
Sent: 25/04/2011 11:54:57 AM PDT (GMT -07:00) 
To: Maritz Rykaart, Lowell Wade : Ishan Fechter, Doug Fielding, Jerry Graham, Kevin Oakes, Dave Sherlock, Nick Stoneberger  
Mail Number: NEM-RFI-000030  
Subject: Rob Bay Tank Farm - Blasted Base Preparation  
 
Rob Bay Tank Farm 
Regarding SRK Drawing "RBTF-02" Rev "0" 
  
The EPCM propose the following related to constructing of the base of the graded engineered fill pad for 
the Roberts Bay Tank Farm. 
The bedrock surface shall be drill and blasted to the specified elevation. Blast material will be removed 
to a graded elevation where Dwg. No: RBTF-05 Detail 3 currently shows the surface of the 1 ¼ inch 
crushed material. The fine fraction of the blast material will remain in place to level all undulations. The 
excavation and grading method shall ensure that segregation and nesting of coarse particles is 
avoided. All large particles will be removed. 
The graded surface will then be moisture conditioned and compacted using a 10 tonne smooth drum, 
vibratory compactor. 
A loaded Cat 773 haul truck will be used to conduct a “proof roll” to assess the graded and compacted 
fill. 
Should areas be identified that are not suitably compacted the area of concern will be further 
compacted by ensuring that a loaded Cat 773 haul truck is routed over the entire surface of identified 
area of concern. 
In the event that a localized area is deemed unacceptable the material at that location will be removed 
and replaced with suitable material, moisture conditioned and compacted. 
The ¾” crushed material will be placed on the approved surface of the material noted above. 
 
 
 
=============================================== 
The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the sender and does not 
constitute a formal view and/or opinion of the company unless specifically stated. 
 
The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary 
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information, and is intended only for the person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
 
If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and 
delete this message and any attachments from your system. 
 
Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions of this disclaimer.  
  
  
Lowell Wade M.Sc., P.Eng. 

Senior Consultant 
  

 
  
  
SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc. 
  
22nd Floor, 1066 West Hastings Street, Vancouver, BC, V6E 3X2, Canada 
 

Tel:  +1‐604‐681‐4196; Fax: +1‐604‐687‐5532 
Mobile:+ 1‐604‐828‐4778; Direct: +1‐604‐601‐8443 
Email: lwade@srk.com; Skype: lowell_wade 
  
www.srk.com  
  
This transmission is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that by its privileged and confidential nature is exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law.  You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this transmission by someone other than the 
intended recipient or its designated agent is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying 
to this transmission, or by collect call to the above phone number. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail. 
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